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DOCUMENT 12

From:
Sent: 15 December 2008 10:34
Ta:
Con
Subject: RE: IGNORE MY LAST EMAIL-

Hi Gamma

Tharks for the application from § gmn  if looks interesting but we have one major problem before
we go any further - how doas the company pass the jocal competiion test? As far as we can fell from the

information provided they are a basic metal fabrication company of which there are many already trading in
Wirral and serving the local market You will no doubt remember from Panels you have attended that where
a business is trading mostly in Wirral the Panel have been reluctant to support applications as it could be

consirued as giving an unfair advantage.

Give me a call if you need fo discuss

Erom: €

Gent: 15 Decemnber 2009 10:07
To: .
Cail . :
Subject: FW: IGNORE MY LAST EMAIL .

fyl

Fromnt:
Sent: 15 Decemiber 200910:068°
Subject: 1GNORE MY LAST EMAIL

ignoré the attachments on the last email, they are the files prior to the
weekend. These files attached are the correct ones.

Regards




